
San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

3:30 P.M., March 10, 2020 
710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 

District Office Board Room 101 
 

 

Personnel Commission Regular Meeting, 3/10/20 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a “Request to Address 
the Personnel Commission” slip located at the sign-in table and present it to Personnel 
Commission staff prior to the start of the meeting. When the Personnel Commission Chair 
invites you to speak, please state your name, address, and the name of your organization 
before making your presentation.  In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public 
should be focused and on topic.  The Commission Chair will curtail public comments that 
become repetitive, unfocused or off topic. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Personnel Commission on any Commission-related issue not 
elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do so when the Commission calls for “Public 
Comments” under that item of the agenda.   Please follow the same directions (above) for 
speaking to agenda items. 
 
Complaints or charges against an employee are not permitted in an open meeting of the 
Personnel Commission.  Instead, such matters should be provided in writing to the Commission 
through the Classified Personnel Office. 
 
AGENDA POSTING REQUIREMENTS 
In accordance with the Brown Act and Personnel Commission Rules, agenda for Regular 
Personnel Commission Meetings will be posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Agendas 
for Special Meetings will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
A copy of this agenda with all the supporting documents is available for review in the Classified 
Personnel Office between 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM, and is available on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net.  In addition, a copy of the Personnel Commission Rules and Regulations may 
also be found on the district website.  
 
CELL PHONES/ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all attendees, please silence all electronic devices to silent mode and engage 
in conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATIONS OR ACCOMODATIONS 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-
related modifications, or accommodations including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in the public meetings of the Personnel Commission, please contact the Classified 
Personnel Office at (760) 753-6491 x5543.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable 
staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this 
meeting.  Upon request, the Commission shall also make available this agenda and all other 
public records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for the persons 
with a disability.   

Page 1

http://www.sduhsd.net/


San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

3:30 P.M., March 10, 2020 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas CA  92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office – Large Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. Call to Order ...................................................................................... Commission Chair 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
  

3. Approval of the Agenda for the March 10, 2020, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by ______, second by _______, to approve the agenda for the March 10, 2020 
Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

4. Approval of the Minutes for the February 11, 2020, Personnel Commission Regular 
Meeting. 

Motion by_______, second by_______, to approve the minutes for the February 11, 
2020, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting. 

ACTION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Nutrition 

Services Operations Supervisor, Supervisory Salary Range 11, Open/Promotional-
Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Director of 
Maintenance and Operations, Management Salary Range 5, Group 4, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility (pending approval of  
Item 7). 

C. Motion by ______, second by ______, to establish an Eligibility List for Facilities 
Construction Planner, SR 52, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months 
eligibility. 
 

6. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 
A. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for 

Communications Coordinator, Management Salary Range 5, Range 11, 
Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, effective from 2/25/20. 

B. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Custodian, SR 
32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, effective from 3/04/20. 

C. Motion by _____, second by ______, to approve an Eligibility List for Custodian 
Floater, SR 33, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, effective from 3/04/20. 

D. Motion by ______, second by ______, to approve a Continuous Filing Eligibility List 
for School Bus Driver, SR 38, Open/Promotional–Dual Certification, update effective 
as of 3/04/2020. 

 
7. CLASSIFICATION REVIEW 

Director of Maintenance and Operations 

Page 2



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING,   3/10/20 

 

Page 2 of 2 

A. Motion by _______, second by _______, to establish a new classification of Director 
of Maintenance and Operations and approve the job description as presented. 

B. Motion by _______, second by _______, to recommend to the SDUHSD Board of 
Education allocating the classification of Director of Maintenance and Operations to 
Management Salary Range 4 of the Management Salary Schedule. 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements)  
. 

8. DUTIES AND ROLES OF THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION VERSUS THE SCHOOL 
BOARD REGARDING CLASSIFICATION AND SETTING OF SALARY RANGES 

 
9. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 

A. Vacancy Report 
B. Personnel List Report 
C. Other   

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to 
address items that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel 
Commissioners may not engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised 
during public comments except to 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to 
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  
 
A. California School Employees Association 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District 
C. Public  

 
12. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 

The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, April 
14, 2020, at 3:30 P.M. in the San Dieguito UHSD Board Room, 710 Encinitas Blvd., 
Encinitas, CA 92024.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

  

Page 3



San Dieguito Union High School District 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

3:30 PM, .February 11, 2020 
710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA 92024 

San Dieguito Union High School District Office - Board Room 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGULAR MEETING/OPEN SESSION  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Cunningham led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Members in Attendance 
John Baird 
Jeff Charles 
Justin Cunningham 
 
Staff in Attendance 
Susan Dixon, Director 
Barbara Bass, Human Resources Analyst 
Kathy Potter, Human Resources Technician 
 
Guests 
Carmen Blum 
Dawn Campbell 
April Llamas 
Tina Peterson 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA FOR THE FEBUARY 11, 2020, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve the agenda for the February 
11, 2020, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.  
Passed unanimously 

 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FOR THE JANUARY 14, 2020, PERSONNEL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING. 
It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JUSTIN CUNNINGHAM, to approve the minutes for 
the January 14, 2020, Personnel Commission Regular Meeting.   
Passed 2-0, Commissioner Baird abstained from voting as he did not attend the January meeting.  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

5. ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE ESTABLISHED  
  A.  It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility 
                 List for Custodian, SR 32, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility.      

B.  It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to establish an Eligibility  
 List for Custodian Floater SR 33, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility. 

C.  It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish an Eligibility List for 
      Administrative Assistant II, SR 40, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, six months eligibility.  
      All passed unanimously 

Page 4



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 2/11/20 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
    6.     ELIGIBILITY LISTS TO BE APPROVED 

A. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve a Continuous Filing 
Eligibility List for Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR 25, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, update 
effective as of 1/16/20. 

B. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve a Continuous Filing 
Eligibility List for Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe, SR 34, Open/Promotional- Dual 
Certification, update effective as of 1/27/20.  Director Dixon explained practices used for 
“continuous” eligibility lists and that candidates are notified of their six months of eligibility when 
testing. Commissioner Baird requested that eligibles on continuous filing lists be notified when their 
eligibility expires (which removes them from the list) so they know to reapply if still interested. 

C It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve an Eligibility                     
List for Secretary, SR 36, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, eligibility from 1/27/20.   

D It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to approve an Eligibility List for 
Director of Transportation, Management Salary Group 5, Range 4, Open/Promotional-Dual 
Certification, effective from 1/29/20.  

E. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to approve a Continuous Filing 
Eligibility List for School Bus Driver, SR 38, Open/Promotional-Dual Certification, update effective 
as of 1/30/20. 
All passed unanimously 

 
7. CLASSIFICATIONS REVIEWS 

Merging of classifications within the Finance Department – Commissioner Baird asked if this was an 
action item or discussion item. Director Dixon explained that it was an action item but had inadvertently 
dropped to the wrong heading. Director Dixon then introduced Dawn Campbell, Director of Fiscal 
Services and stated she was available to answer any questions if needed.  
A. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to establish a new classification of 

Accountant as presented. 
B. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to recommend to the SDUHSD 

Board of Education allocating the classification of Accountant to Range 52 of the Classified 
Employees Salary Schedule. 

C. It was moved by JEFF CHARLES, seconded by JOHN BAIRD, to abolish the classifications of 
Accounting Specialist and Budget Analyst. 

D. It was moved by JOHN BAIRD, seconded by JEFF CHARLES, to reclassify incumbents in the 
Accounting Specialist and Budget Analyst classifications to the new classification of Accountant. 
All passed unanimously with correction of typo in job description (pointed out by Ms. Blum) and 
additional wording to 7D (new, suggested by Commissioner Baird).  
The discussion that occurred during this item prompted a request by Commissioner Baird to place a 
discussion item on the March agenda related to,” the duties and roles of the Personnel Commission 
versus the Board regarding classification and setting of ranges”. 
 

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS (See Supplements) 
 

8. STAFF COMMENTS ON PERSONNEL ACTIVITIES 
A. Vacancy Report  -  Correction, Locksmith FTE is 100%, not 75%. 
B. Personnel List Report  
C. Other – The presentation by Director Dixon to the Board on the functions and processes under the 

Merit System has been tentatively scheduled for March 19, 2020. She provided the commissioners 
with a draft of the Power Point she will use and invited them to review and make suggestions. 
The 2020 California Classified School Employee Week is May 17 – 23. Director Dixon asked the 
commission which day that week would work best with their schedules to hold the classified 
employee celebration event. Tuesday, May 19, was selected.  
  

Page 5



SDUHSD – PERSONNEL COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING, 2/11/20 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

9 CORRESPONDENCE – None.  
 

10 PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public Comments Section of the meeting provides the opportunity for individuals to address items 
that are not on the agenda.  In accordance with the Brown Act, Personnel Commissioners may not 
engage in a discussion of non-agenda items or issues raised during public comments except to 1) 
acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the 
next agenda 
A. California School Employees Association- Ms. Llamas accepted Commissioner Baird’s 

“congratulations” as the new Chapter President. 
B. San Dieguito Union High School District – Tina Peterson welcomed April Llamas as the new CSEA 

President and stated they had already had some productive discussions. 
C. Public –  Carmen Blum provided an updated list of employees she believes are bilingual. 

  
11. NEXT PERSONNEL COMMISSION MEETING 
 The next regular meeting of the Personnel Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 10, 2020, at 

3:30 P.M. at San Dieguito UHSD office, 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024.  
 
12. ADJOURNED – 4:33 PM                 

Page 6



Effective date:  2/25/2020

Applicant ID Rank Eligibility Expires

6291490 1 8/25/2020

4474419 2 8/25/2020

3814038 2 8/25/2020

2239772 3 8/25/2020

3741653 4 8/25/2020

S. Dixon

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Communications Coordinator

Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification

Page 7



Effective date:  3/4/2020

Applicant ID Rank Eligibility Expires

6309442 1 9/4/2020

3626044 2 9/4/2020

3388268 3 9/4/2020

6301639 4 9/4/2020

3394319 5 4/11/2020

2046277 6 9/4/2020

6311875 7 9/4/2020

3000647 7 4/11/2020

3736753 8 9/4/2020

S. Dixon

Scores are merged each time the exam is administered.

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Custodian

Merged Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification

Please note:  Individual eligibility is valid for 6 months.

Page 8



Effective date:  3/4/2020

Applicant ID Rank Eligibility Expires

2046277 1 9/4/2020

S. Dixon

Scores are merged each time the exam is administered.

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
Custodian Floater

Eligibility List

Open/Promo-Dual Certification

Please note:  Individual eligibility is valid for 6 months.

Page 9



School Bus Driver

Updated:  3/4/2020

Applicant ID Rank Eligibility Expires

7943561 1 9/4/2020

6279664 1 7/30/2020

S. Dixon

Scores are merged each time the exam is administered.

San Dieguito Union High School District

Personnel Commission
School Bus Driver

Merged Eligibility List - Continuous Filing

Open/Promo-Dual Certification

Please note:  Individual eligibility is valid for 6 months.

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Classified Personnel

12 current/pending vacancies in 9 different job classifications

SITE SLOT JOB TITLE Hrs/Wk FTE STATUS

OC AM756 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview March 2020

SDA AL907 Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview March 2020

FAC AA165 Floater Custodian 40 1.00 Selection interview  March 2020

DO AL928 Nutrition Services Operations Supervisor 40 1.00 Selection interview early April  2020

FAC AA204 Locksmith 40 1.00 Selection interview March 2020

TECH AA036 Administrative Assistant II 40 1.00 Selection interview March 2020

TRANS AI895 School Bus Driver 20 0.50 Continuous recruitment

FAC AI851 Facilities Construction Planner 40 1.00 Selection interview March 2020

CV AJ224 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview March 2020

EW AH628 Nutrition Services Assistant I 11.25 0.28 Selection interview March 2020

OC AJ220 Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview March 2020

TP NEW Instructional Assistant SpEd Non-Severe 30 0.75 Selection interview March 2020

VACANCY REPORT 3/05/20

Page 17



PERSONNEL LIST      

 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
 
Employment 

 
1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2019-20 school year per 

attached supplement through 06/30/20. 
2. Classified A.V.I.D Tutors, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached 

supplement through 06/30/20. 
3. Classified Substitutes, per attached supplement. 
4. Coaches, employment for the 2019-20 school year per attached supplement through 

06/30/20. 
5. Foote, Susan, Learning Commons Technician I, SR40, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito 

High School Academy, effective, 02/11/20. 
6. Romero, Cruz, Grounds Supervisor, Supervisory SR6, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 

Department, effective 02/03/20. 
7. Zhang, Ruoyu, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel Valley 

Middle School, effective 01/28/20. 
 

Change in Assignment 
 

1. Dresti, Stephanie, from Learning Commons Technician I, SR40, 100.00% FTE, Oak 
Crest Middle School to Learning Commons Technician II, SR42, 100.00% FTE, Oak 
Crest Middle School, effective 01/07/20. 

2. Leedy, Russell, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 48.75% FTE, 
Diegueno Middle School to 75.00% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School, effective 
02/18/20. 

3. Lopez, Javier, from Grounds and Custodial Supervisor, Supervisory SR7, 100.00% 
FTE, Facilities Department to Custodial Supervisor, Supervisory SR6, 100.00% FTE, 
Facilities Department, effective 02/03/20. 

4. Madueno, Eufracio, from Custodian Floater, SR33, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 
Department to School Plant Supervisor-Middle School, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Oak 
Crest Middle School, effective 01/21/20. 

5. Magana, Norma, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School 
Academy to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Oak Crest Middle 
School, effective 02/03/20. 

6. Raymond, Jacqueline, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, 
Carmel Valley Middle School to unpaid status and 39 month re-employment list, 
effective 02/01/20. 

7. Uribe, Consuelo, from Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 37.50% FTE, Oak Crest 
Middle School to Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25%, Diegueno Middle 
School, effective 02/10/20. 

8. Van Winkle, Anne, from Receptionist, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy 
to Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 02/18/20. 
 

Page 18



 
 
 

Leave of Absence 
  

1. Howard, Andrea, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 37.50% FTE, Torrey 
Pines High School, requests a 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence effective 02/03/20 
through 05/22/20.  

2. Magana, Vanessa, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS), SR34, 75.00% FTE, Carmel 
Valley Middle School, requests a 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence effective 
01/09/20 through 02/28/20. 
 

Release from Probation 
 

1. Employee Number 629-893, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, 
Diegueno Middle School, effective 01/22/20. 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Haught, Christina, Budget Analyst, SR52, 100.00% FTE, District Office – Finance 
Department, for the purpose of retirement, effective 03/06/20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
02/27/20 
classbdagenda  

Page 19



Classified Personnel Supplement, February 27, 2020 

 

Artist in Residence 

Dycus, Susan, Choreographer, effective 01/27/2020 
 
AVID Tutors 

Chavez, Angel, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 01/07/2020 
Zapata, Anthony, Oak Crest Middle School, effective 01/02/2020 
 

Classified Substitutes 

Dixon, Marissa, Instructional Assistant Special Education, effective 02/05/2020 
Gonzalez, Edwin, Custodian, effective 02/06/2020 
Ochoa, Juan, Custodian, effective 01/31/2020 
 

Coaches 

Canyon Crest Academy Walk-On 

Liu, Oscar, Badminton, Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/03/2020 
Montgomery, Jeffery, Boys Tennis, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/21/2020 
Park, Hee Lang, Boys Volleyball, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/28/2020 
Tackabery, Tyler, Boys Volleyball, Junior Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective, 
01/31/2020 
 

La Costa Canyon High School Walk-On 

Haight, Jillyan, Girls Lacrosse (50% Stipend), Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 
01/20/2020 
Jaynes, Natalie, Gymnastics (50% Stipend), Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/28/2020 
Labar, Reed, Baseball, Freshmen Assistant, Spring Season, effective 01/31/2020 
McNaught-Davey Hess, Michaela, Gymnastics (50% Stipend), Varsity, Spring Season, 
effective 01/28/2020 
Morrison, Robert, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 01/28/2020 
Strange, Colin, Boys Lacrosse, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 02/11/2020 
 

La Costa Canyon High Certificated 

DiGiulio, Kari, Field Hockey, Varsity, Fall Season, effective 01/30/2020 
Drawbridge, Hannah, Field Hockey, Varsity Assistant, Fall Season, effective 01/30/2020 
 

San Dieguito High School Academy Walk-On 

Castellanos, Savannah, Swim, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/31/2020 
Greene, Timothy, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 02/07/2020 
Lamar, Quincy, Boys Basketball, Junior Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 01/02/2020 
 

Torrey Pines High School Walk-On 

Huey, Sean, Boys Tennis, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/16/2020 
Mapes, Chelsea, Girls Lacrosse, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 02/15/2020 
Myers, Erik, Boys Lacrosse, Junior Varsity, Spring Season, effective 02/06/2020 
Previdi, Matthew, Boys Tennis, Varsity, Spring Season, effective 01/02/2020 
Simis, Thomas, Baseball, Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 01/10/2020 
 

Torrey Pines High School Certificated 

Doster, Austen, Boys Lacrosse, Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 01/06/2020 
Neubauer, Julia, Softball, Varsity Assistant, (Stipend 43%), Spring Season, effective 
01/06/2020 
Rowe, Daniel, Track, Junior Varsity Assistant, Spring Season, effective 02/04/2020 Page 20


	PC  Agenda Cover
	2020.3.10.PC Regular Meeting Agenda
	2020.2.11.Minutes
	Communications Coord 2020-2.25.201-17
	2020-01-30 Custodian
	2020-01-30 Custodian Floater
	2020-3-4 School Bus Driver
	Director MO Packet
	3.05.20.Vacancy Report .
	9bi BU 4, Classified February 27, 2020
	9bi BU 5, Classified Personnel Supplement February 27, 2020



